Spaulding, Suzann€(JXE) Schneck, Dr.

Sent. Tue 11/17/2015 12:45:24 PM
Subject Re: Clips

Thanks.

Need to defer to[EQXE)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 07:44 AM

To: (QIQ) ; Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; (X&)
Cc: QA
Subject: RE: Clips

(b) (6)

OXCust followed up at Huddle and asked if this was related to PIA.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Deputy Chiefof Staff

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6) Office)
(b) (6) Viobile )

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:38:53 AM
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; [((SX@E)

Subject: Fw: Clips
FYI - please see below.
(b) (6) EIY you have any background on the below?

Thanks.

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 06:24 AM

To: [(QIG)
(& d(D) (0)

Subject: RE: Clips

+ PRIV.

epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000030
From: [QEG) NPPD 000049




Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:24 AM
ey (o) (6)

o (D) (6)
Subject: Re: Clips

Let me check on our end.

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 06:22 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Clips

Do you have additional background and facts here? Many thanks.

OMB COMPLETES REVIEW OF DHS DRONE PRIVACY GUIDANCE. The Wall Street Journal (11/17, Palazzolo, 6.23M) reports
that OMB has completed its review of DHS’s guidance on privacy protection in the use of drones, which the Journal calls long-
awaited. Privacy advocates are reportedly concerned over warrantless drone usage over private property in support of law
enforcement operations as well as the retention of data collected by drones; the Journal says it is unclear how those concerns will be
addressed in DHS'’s guidance.

epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000031

NPPD 000050



Spaulding,
; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis

Tue 11/17/2015 12:48:47 PM
Subect RE: Clips

Thanks!

(b) (6)

Deputy Chiefof Staff
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

rrom: QIO
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:47:48 AM

1CH(b) (6) Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis
Cc: [GIA))
Subject: RE: Clips

Will follow up when I have more mfo

(b) (6)

rrom: QIONEN
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:44:13 AM

To: paulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; {(SJXG)]
Cc: [QXE

Subject: RE: Clips

(b) (6)

OXC)ust followed up at Huddle and asked if this was related to PIA.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Deputy Chiefof Staff

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

Office)
Viobile)
epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000032

NPPD 000051




Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:38:53 AM
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; {{(JX(3)]

Subject: Fw: Clips
FYI - please see below.
(b) (6) EIY you have any background on the below?

Thanks.

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 06:24 AM

To: [(DIG)
Cc: ((JAN))
Subject: RE: Clips

+ PRIV.

From:[QAGQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:24 AM
1 (k) (6)
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
addressed in DHS’s guidance.

epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000033

NPPD 000052



To:
Suzann
Cc
From:
Sent Tue 11/17/2015 4:38:20 PM
Subject RE: Clips

(b) (6)

Spaulding,

Thanks for tracking this down — will share with the FO.

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:31 AM

To: [(DXG) Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis
Cc: (A
Subject: RE: Clips

Best Regards

—
(=2
~

(6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate| U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(6)

— —
U O
S| S

(6)

(b) (6), (b) (5)

)

epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000034
NPPD 000053
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N Is-gmltaynd Privacy Office

Protecting privacy while promoting transparency (b) (6)

Tel:

(b) (6)

Spaulding, Suzanne

(D) (6)

Schneck, Dr. Phyllis

Subject: RE: Clips

Thanks!

(b) (6)

Deputy Chiefof Staff

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6) Office)
(b) (6) Mobile)

rrom: IO
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:47:48 AM

To: (QIG) ; Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis
Cc: (AL
Subject: RE: Clips

epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000035

NPPD 000054



Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:44:13 AM

To: (9G] Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; (SXG)]
(ofH (D) (0)
Subject: RE: Clips

(b) (6)

OAGust followed up at Huddle and asked if this was related to PIA.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Deputy ChiefofStaff

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6) Office)
(b) (6) Mobile)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:38:53 AM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Schneck, Dr. Phyllis; (D&

Subject: Fw: Clips
FYI - please see below.
(b) (6) I8 you have any background on the below?

Thanks.

From:m

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 06:24 AM
To: (G

(olell(D) ()

Subject: RE: Clips

+ PRIV.

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:24 AM
1H (k) (6)
Ce: (A
Subject: Re: Clips

Let me check on our end.

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 06:22 AM

To: [QXQ)
(o' (0) (0) brg EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production

Subject: Clips

000036
NPPD 000055



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

epic.org EPIC-16-09-09-DHS-FOIA-20180827-NPPD-Production 000037

NPPD 000056





